




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: McKenna Lux		
Board/Commission Name: Seattle Transit Advisory Board		Position Title: Member (Position 10)
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		City Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> City Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other		Term of Position: * 8/3/2021 to 8/2/2023 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: Central District	Zip Code: 98112	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: McKenna is a frequent transit user and is the Engagement and Events Manager at Transportation Choices Coalition. Her outreach experience will be an asset to the board, and she is well-informed on both rider priorities and concerns and on transit projects and programs happening in Seattle because of her work at TCC. She has experience living in areas with varying access to transit, and understands what factors lead people to use transit or not, and how historic inequities in investment contribute to those factors.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature):  Date Signed (appointed): 7/12/2022		Appointing Signatory: Bruce A. Harrell Mayor of Seattle

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

McKenna Lux

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Transportation Choices Coalition 06/2021-present

Engagement & Events Manager (09/2021-present); Events Specialist (06-09/2021)

Manage event design and production for educational events. Develop strategies to expand organization's statewide engagement. Prioritize racial equity lens when planning and organizing events. Oversee volunteer engagement. Support development and fundraising efforts.

- Promoted to Engagement & Events Manager within 3 months of hire.
- Planned Taxes & Trains gala and online auction, exceeding fundraising goals.
- Designed and managed Rider Celebration event within 1 month of start date.

Office of Congresswoman Jayapal, U.S House of Representatives, Seattle, WA 07/2020-03/2021

Outreach Coordinator (temporary)

Managed district engagement for civil rights, disability, housing, women, religion, LGBTQIA+, and seniors portfolios. Quickly learned Congresswoman's priorities to communicate effectively with stakeholders. Organized and facilitated virtual outreach events via Zoom.

- Organized issue-specific virtual outreach events with Congresswoman Jayapal, including on housing and combatting white supremacy.
- Planned and staffed multiple virtual "Plugged In With Pramila" general outreach events for all constituents.
- Prepared materials for Congresswoman Jayapal ahead of meetings and community events.
- Represented Congresswoman Jayapal at meetings and events with district stakeholders.

Council on American-Islamic Relations, Washington State Chapter, Seattle, WA 2/2017 – 07/2020

Policy Manager, 01/2020-07/2020; Policy and Advocacy Coordinator, 08/2018-12/2019

Developed policy priorities and campaigns. Maintained relationships with elected officials and other external stakeholders. Led community presentations about policy priorities. Determined organizational positions for issue-specific policy recommendations and broad advocacy agendas.

- Managed chapter's first large-scale anti-bullying program, reaching over 400 students, including creating and administering student survey and delivering presentations. Utilized SurveyMonkey and Excel for data analysis.
- Planned and executed chapter's first Muslim Day at the Capitol in 4 years. Quickly and effectively rescheduled event when snow postponed the original date.
- Demonstrated excellent public speaking abilities by delivering presentations to diverse audiences.
- Proven ability to rapidly respond to crises and facilitate community meetings with elected officials, such as after Kashmir communications blockade and New Zealand mass shooting.

Civil Rights Advocate, 02/2017-08/2018

Communicated effectively with diverse populations in managing incoming phone, email, and website communications. Conducted intakes and managed calls for senior staff. Administered case data entry and quarterly data analysis.

- Communicated effectively with diverse populations in managing incoming phone, email, and website communications.
- Supported families and youth through reporting instances of school bullying
- Led Bystander Intervention Training sessions for diverse audiences, including City government employees
- Established internal systems to analyze data in Excel for annual Civil Rights Report.

Fleet Feet Sports 08/2017-03/2018

Sales Representative and 5k/10k Coach

Welcomed community members to the store and created open environment. Demonstrated knowledge of running and walking products in identifying customer needs. Coached 5k/10k training program and designed program.

- Worked directly with customers to assess running or walking needs and made specific product recommendations accordingly.
- Prepared routes and programs for 5k/10k training program.
- Collaborated with local businesses to plan monthly fun runs

EDUCATION

Master of Arts International Relations, Leiden University, Leiden, Zuid-Holland, Netherlands, September 2016

Bachelor of Arts Political Science and French Language Minor, UC-Santa Barbara, Santa Barbara, CA, June 2015

Seattle Transit Advisory Board

12 Members: Pursuant to Resolution 31572, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 7 Mayor- appointed
- 5 City Council- appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
3	M	3	1.	Member	Sandro R. Pani	8/3/20	8/2/22	1	City Council
		4	2.	Member	Emily Walton Percival	8/3/20	8/2/22	1	City Council
5	M	4	3.	Member	Andrew Martin	8/3/20	8/2/22	2	City Council
6	F	6	4.	Member	Michelle Zeidman	8/3/21	8/2/23	3	City Council
		7	5.	Member	Xander Barbar	8/3/21	8/2/23	1	City Council
1	F	3	6.	Member	Keiko Budech	8/3/20	8/2/22	2	Mayor
6	F	3	7.	Member	Barbara Wright	8/3/20	8/2/22	2	Mayor
		1	8.	Member	Art Kuniyuki	8/3/20	8/2/22	1	Mayor
	F	7	9.	Member	Erin Tighe	8/3/21	8/2/23	4	Mayor
		3	10.	Member	McKenna Lux	8/3/21	8/2/23	1	Mayor
2	M	3	11.	Member	Amin Amos	8/3/21	8/2/23	1	Mayor
3/6 /9	F	2	12.	Get Engaged Member	Maria Buchanan	9/1/21	8/31/22	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	4			1	1	1			2			1
Council	2	1					1		1	1			
Other													
Total	3	5			1	1	2		1	3			1

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.